
CITY COMMISSION AGENDA
MONDAY, AUGUST 3, 2020
204 W. 11TH – 5:00 P.M.

JO H N GA R C I A – M A Y O R

A A R O N TH O M P SO N – V I C E M A Y O R

JA Y D E E B R U M B A U G H – C O M M I SS I O N E R

JJ H O W A R D – C O M M I SS IO N E R

GA R Y F A R R I S – CO M M I SS IO N E R

2 04 WE ST 1 1 T H G O O D L A N D , KS 67 735 7 85-890-450 0 W W W .C IT Y O F G O O D LA N D .O R G

1. CALL TO ORDER
A. Roll Call
B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC HEARING
A. Unfit Structure at 1521 Kansas Ave.
B. FY 2021 Budget

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. 07-20-20 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances 2020-15; 2020-

15A; 2020-P15

5. ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
A. Resolution 1567: Unfit Structure at

1521 Kansas Ave.

6. PRESENTATIONS AND PROCLAMATIONS
A. Downtown Revitalization Plan Presentation

7. FORMAL ACTIONS
A. FY 2019 Audit Report
B. FY 2021 Budget
C. IFB 2020-02: Power Plant Roof Replacement
D. IFB 2020-03: Airport Taxiway B

Reconstruction

8. DISCUSSION
A. Review of Board Applicants
B. PIC Consulting Contract

9. REPORTS
A. City Manager
B. Fire Chief/Building Inspector
C. Museum Director
D. City Commissioners
E. Mayor

10. ADJOURNMENT
A. Joint City-County Meeting: August 17, 2020

NOTE: Background information is available for review in
the office of the City Clerk prior to the meeting. The
Public Comment section is to allow members of the
public to address the Commission on matters pertaining
to any business within the scope of Commission
authority and not appearing on the Agenda. Ordinance
No. 1730 requires anyone who wishes to address the
Commission on a non-agenda item to sign up in advance
of the meeting and to provide their name, address, and
the subject matter of their comments.



CITY OF GOODLAND
204 W. 11TH ST.

GOODLAND, KANSAS 67735
KANSAS BEGINS HERE!

MEMORANDUM

TO: Mayor Garcia and City Commissioners
FROM: Andrew Finzen, City Manager
DATE: August 3, 2020
SUBJECT: Agenda Report

Public Hearing:

A. Unfit Structure at 1521 Kansas Ave.
Commissioners set this public hearing date when they approved Resolution 1566 on June
15. The public hearing date is the opportunity for “the owner, his or her agent, or any lien
holders of record, any occupant and any other parties in interest, as that term is defined
by law … may appear and show cause why such structure should not be condemned as an
unsafe or dangerous structure and ordered repaired or demolished.” The Commission
should open the public hearing, receive all input, and then close the public hearing. An
action item relating to this hearing is further down on the agenda.

B. FY 2021 Budget
Commissioners set this public hearing date at the July 20 meeting. In order to adopt the
budget, a public hearing must be scheduled and notice of said hearing published in the
newspaper. The Commission should open the public hearing, receive all input, and then
close the public hearing. An action item relating to this hearing is further down on the
agenda.

Consent Agenda:

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move that we approve Consent Agenda items A and B.

Ordinances and Resolutions:

A. Resolution 1567: Unfit Structure at 1521 Kansas Ave.
This resolution is the action item from the public hearing pertaining to 1521 Kansas and
next step in the unfit structure process. If approved, the property is designated as an unfit
structure and the property owner is given thirty (30) days to fix the structure’s
deficiencies or demolish it. If not fixed within the allotted time period, the Commission
can put the property out for bid to be demolished. As this structure is obviously a blight
and receiving community complaints, staff recommends approval of the resolution.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move that we approve Resolution 1567.



Presentations and Proclamations:

A. Downtown Revitalization Plan Presentation
City intern Somnath Mukherjee is set to conclude his time with the City and return to
Kansas State University to complete his education. Somnath has spent his summer
working on the Downtown Revitalization Project and he will be presenting his findings to
the City Commission.

Formal Actions:

A. FY 2019 Audit Report
Harold Mayes, CPA from Agler and Gaeddert, will present findings from their audit of our
FY 2019. The audit report is included in your agenda packet. The report will require the
approval of the City Commission. Commissioners are invited to ask any questions of
Harold while he is at the meeting.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move that we accept the FY 2019 audit report.

B. FY 2021 Budget
This agenda item is the action item from the public hearing pertaining to the FY 2021
budget, and the budget certification sheet is included in your agenda packet. If approved,
the City’s budget for 2021 will be set. Per Commission direction, the budget has been
modified to include$1/hour raise for all employees, a 12% increase to health insurance
costs, and no budgeted employee contribution. However, as discussed at previous
meetings, the employee contribution discussion will come up again when we get bids for
health insurance renewal.  I do ask Commissioners to bring their FY 2021 budget books to
the meeting so we can swap out pages that have changed. I recommend approval of the
budget as presented.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move that we approve the budget for Fiscal Year 2021 as
presented.

C. IFB 2020-02: Power Plant Roof Replacement
This IFB is for a replacement of the ballisted roof at the Goodland Power Plant, specifically
the section of roof over the Engine Room. The roof currently has major issues with leaking,
as staff have videos of water gushing in during heavy rainfall events. The City opened bids
for this project on August 3, and one bid was received. Weathercraft Roofing/Randy
Topliff submitted a bid for $37,760 to do the roof and $4.20 per square inch of wet
insulation to be replaced. The Electric Department has $60,000 in CIRF budgeted for this
project.
RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move that we award IFB 2020-02 to Weathercraft Roofing for
their bid of $37,760 plus $4.20 per square inch of insulation.

D. IFB 2020-03: Airport Taxiway B Reconstruction
This IFB is for one phase of Taxiway B’s reconstruction at Renner Field. The City was
granted $310,612 through the Kansas Department of Transportation for this project, and
our $30,000 of CARES Act funding can be used for the project match, hopefully being
enough funding that the City will not have to contribute any additional funds. In order to



limit disruption of activities at the airport, the Airport Board voted to have construction
of this project begin in the fall. This bid opening was scheduled for 2pm on August 3, so I
will be emailing Commissioners on Monday before the meeting with bid results.

Discussion:

A. Review of Board Applicants
Included in your Agenda Packet is an application from Lynda Welch seeking appointment
to the High Plains Museum Advisory Board. Appointed members of the board serve three-
year terms, and there is currently one vacancy on the board.

B. PIC Consulting Contract
This discussion item was requested by Mayor Garcia for the Commission to review and
have a discussion regarding the PIC contract for health insurance consulting. The contract
is included in your Agenda Packet.

Reports:

A. City Manager
Ø Dane Hansen Grants: $25,000  museum renovation / $10,000 tennis courts
Ø Chip sealing update
Ø Sales tax: $56,191.86 for July ($53,790.91 in 2019)
Ø Economic Development Board update: Joint Meeting August 17

B. Fire Chief/Building Inspector
Brian James, Fire Chief and Building Inspector, will provide his Department Head report
to the City Commission.

C. Museum Director
Sami Philbrick, Museum Director, will provide her Department Head report to the City
Commission.



GOODLAND CITY COMMISSION
Regular Meeting

July 20, 2020                                                                    5:00 P.M.

Mayor John Garcia called the meeting to order with Vice-Mayor Aaron Thompson, Commissioner Jay
Dee Brumbaugh and Commissioner Gary Farris responding to roll call.  Commissioner J. J. Howard was
reported absent.

Also present were Rich Simon – Director of Public Works, Dustin Bedore – Director of Electric Utilities,
LeAnn Taylor – Municipal Court Judge/Clerk, Sami Windle – Museum Director, Joshua Jordan – IT
Director, Kenton Keith – Street Superintendent, Neal Thornburg – Water/Sewer Superintendent, Danny
Krayca – Parks Superintendent, Brian James – Fire Chief, Mary Volk - City Clerk and Andrew Finzen -
City Manager.

Mayor Garcia led Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC HEARING
A. Rezoning of 1612 Colorado Ave. – Mayor Garcia opened the public hearing at 5:01 p.m.  Lisa

Rodriguez stated, we own property and want to build shop on the lot for our trucking business.
Residential zoning will not allow the size of building we need so requesting to rezone property to
commercial.  This is where we service trucks for our truck business. Mayor Garcia stated, I
understand most properties in area are commercial.  Brian stated, the property to south is C-1 and
other properties are R-1.  A commercial zone allows building to size of lot, leaving area required
on edge of property.  With residential zoning the building cannot be bigger than 30’ x 40’, which
is too small.  Mayor Garcia asked, letters were sent to neighbors?  Brian stated, yes as required by
code to all owners within 300 feet.  If rezoning is approved tonight, neighbors have fourteen days
to file appeal on decision which would then require unanimous vote.  Mayor Garcia closed hearing
at 5:04 p.m.

PUBLIC COMMENT

CONSENT AGENDA
A. 07/06/20 Commission Meeting Minutes
B. Appropriation Ordinances: 2020-14, 2020-14A, and 2020-P14

ON A MOTION by Vice-Mayor Thompson to approve Consent Agenda seconded by
Commissioner Brumbaugh. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 4-0.

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS
A. Ordinance 1731: Rezoning of 1612 Colorado Ave. – Andrew stated, this ordinance rezones

property at 1621 Colorado from R-1 to C-1 and authorizes change is city zoning map. ON A
MOTION by Vice-Mayor Thompson to approve Ordinance 1731: Rezoning of 1612 Colorado
Ave. seconded by Commissioner Farris. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 4-0.

DISCUSSION
A. FY 2021 Budget – Andrew stated, based on discussion last meeting, the Commission requested to

decrease estimated increase for insurance to 15% from 20%, and apply difference toward $1.00
increase in employee wages.  The Commission has been provided additional information
requested since last meeting.  We did not reprint budget pages at this time as a number of pages
were changed and before we print information we want direction from Commission.  I would like
to have budget approved at August 3rd meeting but that would require approval of information



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
July 20, 2020
Page 2

tonight for publication Thursday’s paper.  Mayor Garcia stated, I appreciate the dialogue with
employees but feel it is unfair to employees if we make decisions tonight without employee’s
reviewing new information.  We can allow the employees a few days to review information, then
hold a special meeting.  Commissioner Brumbaugh stated, I would like to review and think about
new information from the analysis on medical plan contribution options.  Mayor Garcia stated, I
am willing to let employees review.  Vice-Mayor Thompson stated, if we budget 15% it should
allow room to cover insurance and the insurance discussion can happen at renewal.  We are
focusing on insurance and do not have any information to approve a plan at this time.
Commissioner Farris stated, we just need to budget enough to cover the insurance as a whole.
Vice-Mayor Thompson stated, I have reviewed the budget as a whole and I do not have a problem
with anything in budget.  I want the $1.00 employee raise then we can apply that toward starting
wages.  I like to estimate 15% increase in insurance then discuss the insurance plan when we
renew this fall.  Mayor Garcia asked, what do you mean with 15% increase?  Andrew stated, I
believe Vice-Mayor Thompson is asking if we budget a 15% increase for insurance the employee
contribution can be discussed at renewal of insurance plan.  Vice-Mayor Thompson stated, yes
that is correct.  Mayor Garcia asked, what is the total dollar amount you are looking at for
insurance?  What is the difference in the number of family plans between 2020 and 2021?

Commissioner Howard reported to meeting.

Andrew stated, that is to budget vacancies; we budget a family plan for any vacancy to ensure
plans are budgeted.  Commissioner Brumbaugh asked, we do not need to discuss plan now but if
there is a significant difference there would be an excess amount we may not use, can we allocate
that money elsewhere.  Mary stated, if you budget the insurance in the Employee Benefits fund,
budget authority is subject to that fund for benefits and cannot be spent from another fund.
Commissioner Brumbaugh stated, I just do not want to lock it up if we could use the money
somewhere else for items we are unable to budget.  Mayor Garcia asked, with several positions
going away, we have fifty employees and hiring a police officer and a park and electric employee.
Andrew stated, we are not adding new positions, we are seeking employees to fill current
vacancies in the budget.  We can only amend the budget with unanticipated revenues.  Mary
stated, general fund has many departments within general fund where you can use excess budget
as long it is within the departments in the general fund, but you cannot cross funds for excess
budget authority.  Brian stated, in the employee benefits fund the excess can go toward paying
claims for insurance to help build balance in self-insurance fund.  Vice-Mayor Thompson asked,
what is our goal for this fund?  Andrew stated, $500,000.  It is used to pay first $30,000 in claims
for each member.  Commissioner Brumbaugh asked, can it be used for an HSA down the road for
employees to meet employee contributions?  Andrew stated, as long as funds go toward employee
benefits.  Mayor Garcia stated, I would like employees to listen to Robert (Bob) Langhofer discuss
additional options.  Bob stated, I represent USI Insurance Services as an employee benefit
consultant.  We provide stability of insurance programs to ensure they are sustainable.  Some
agencies I work with are Cities of McPherson and Manhattan, Winfield and Topeka School
Districts and NW Kansas Technical College.  We can compare plans with costs to balance
program and make it affordable.  The discussion is to achieve a balance with your existing
premium and plan.  When I work with organizations, I look at the cost of insurance plan overall,
not just the deductible and co-insurance that comes out of employee pocket but how benefits are
communicated.  In reality, with cost of health care, it is cost prohibitive to have low deductible for
employees.  We look at what employers are doing across the nation.    Mayor Garcia shared costs



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
July 20, 2020
Page 3

for the City plan with me to look at a benchmark.  I have submitted a plan with several options,
but these are not the only options available.  There are not many employers that can afford to
continue to provide 100% coverage for all plans.  With ACA, we look at married employees where
the spouse has a plan.  We ask the spouse if coverage is available to go on other plan or pay
additional toward City plan.  If you have more than fifty employees’, you are mandated to offer
coverage.  Four strategies I am presenting is 1.) Employee pay 10% of cost pretax and City pay
90%; 2.)  Employee pay 20% of cost pretax and City pay 80%; 3.)  City pay 100% of single plan
but for remaining plans, employee pays 20% with employer paying 80%; 4.) City pay 100% of
single plan and employee pays difference on remaining plans.  Under federal law Section 125
Cafeteria Plan, employers can deduct cost before tax for employee.  At NW Kansas Technical
College, we introduced four plans the college funds at a certain level.  Your current deductible is
$500, but if offer plans with higher deductible premium costs decrease.  Many organizations are
seeing significant reduction in revenue.  If we give employees options on deductible, they can
decide what works for their family.  NW Kansas Technical College offered a high deductible plan
with lower cost.  The individual can put money in HSA to use down the road.  Concept to share in
cost is appropriate and give employees several options to choose from so each employee can make
decision based on what works with their family.  By doing this you can provide more stability for
City while give employees more choices.  Commissioner Brumbaugh asked, on a plan for City can
we contribute money toward employee’s HSA as a possibility?  Bob stated, yes we have many
employers that do that.  An example is allocating set amount toward plan and any excess can
contribute to HSA.  I like HSA versus a flexible spending account as it provides more flexibility
for families.  With a flexible spending account employees have to elect amount of money
contribute to plan and no chance to change election unless change family status.  Vice-Mayor
Thompson asked, for the annual premium, is that what it would be if City paid 100%?  Bob stated,
this premium is based on City’s current plan.  Vice-Mayor Thompson asked, where are your
quotes from?  Bob stated, I took City’s current BCBS premium and applied different strategies
toward paying the plan.  We have not engaged negotiations with any carriers, these are just options
for City to consider.  Andrew asked, when looking at a $2,000 or $2,500 deductible, what are
maximum out of pocket costs to employee.  Bob stated, BCBS standard is three different
coinsurance designs up to a maximum.  After the deductible is met, there are the coinsurance plans
of 20/80, 40/60 and 50/50.  The most common is $1,000 or $2,000 coinsurance on top of
deductible.  If plan is $2,000 deductible with 20/80 coinsurance maximum of $1,000, employees
out of pocket is $3,000.  Under ACA all employee costs will apply toward out of pocket maximum
which is standard at $6,250 per person or $13,000 per family.  Commissioner Howard stated, I
feel it is hard to make an employee pay something out of their pocket when it is a reduction in
their wage.  If you give them a raise to compensate for their 15% employee contribution, you are
costing City more money with additional taxes on increased wages.  What happens if we find a
better plan but the employees are employed elsewhere?  If my employer asked me to start paying
now I would not stay at the employment.  Vice-Mayor Thompson stated, there is a lot of in depth
conversation about something we cannot do anything about until it is time for renewal.
Commissioner Howard stated, I agree.  Mayor Garcia stated, renewal is March 1.  Commissioner
Howard stated, I understand but guarantee employees will go somewhere else.  We are Goodland,
quit comparing us to Colby.  Let’s be Goodland and get more tax revenue coming in so we can
afford to do things.  Our base insurance costs are $750,000 why are we paying the stop loss?  That
is what makes this a bad discussion, we do not know where we will be at for renewal.  If we can
get same insurance somewhere else with cheaper premiums why change what we are doing.  Get
different quotes so we know where we are at.  I do not want to be the one working on streets and



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
July 20, 2020
Page 4

power lines.  You cannot cut wages and have them start paying 15%.  You want to give the $1.00
raise to cover employees share of plan.  Mayor Garcia stated, there are raises planned to
compensate for employee contribution.  Commissioner Howard stated, the raise is costing the City
more than paying insurance.  Mayor Garcia stated, under current system it is not working.
Commissioner Howard stated, you are still working off old numbers.  You do not know what the
new plan will be.  This is current plan, what will another company bid for insurance?  We are
going to make employees pay and they are already looking elsewhere for employment.  We need
to work to find something cheaper.  Mayor Garcia stated, I agree we can have Andrew get new
numbers to look at.  Commissioner Howard stated, to keep good employees you have to keep
them happy.  Chris Douglas employee stated, for a single plan at the school the premium is $567,
the City’s is $581 and the college is $670.  It sounds like there are other options. The County is
fully self-funded and pays 100% for all plans.  Their single plan is $764.  In terms of
compensation and to Commissioner Howards point, it is more expensive for the City.  The other
thing to mention is the City signed a long term energy contract and pay a monthly adder for a
piece of paper.  We have to take the hit too.  We are competitive and do not feel there is going to
be a magic ticket.  When you are done on commission, we are still the ones that will be here
dealing with consequence.  Andrew stated, no health insurance company will provide quotes until
late November or December for renewal.  They look at your claims, right now we are too far out.
Commissioner Brumbaugh stated, we need to come up with a number in the budget to make sure
we are able to cover plan have.  If we do not do the 20% for sixteen months we will be sitting here
next year with same discussion because we will not know what renewal is.  Mayor Garcia asked,
we cannot get bids until November?  Andrew stated, not numbers I feel confident using.  At this
point if you get a good offer you better watch with year two because no company is out to lose
money.  We do not know what our claims are and cannot get numbers in July or August for
renewal without your claim history.  They will cut that date as close to renewal as possible. The
process is inherently rushed because that is what insurance companies do.  Vice-Mayor Thompson
stated, we changed the 20% to 15% on insurance and gave $1.00 raise which should cover
everything.  We will never know until we get renewal.  The employees get a wage increase which
helps starting wage.  With those changes and the rest of the budget remaining same, we have a
budget.  If no dissent, I feel budget is good.  Commissioner Brumbaugh stated, we have to cover
premium have because those are our numbers.  We can discuss options later but we do not have
luxury of knowing what costs will be.  What happens if increase comes in at 29% so we miss it by
double?  Andrew stated, that is a policy decision as to where you fund the difference.  In speaking
with other municipalities, this year’s renewals are coming in favorable but all entities will be
different.  We are hearing with COVID; utilization is down so favorable renewals.  Commissioner
Brumbaugh asked, if we budget the $1.00 raise and our renewal comes in higher so we choose
alternate options, are we locked into $1.00 raise or can we make changes?  Andrew stated, you get
into the problem that wages are in a separate fund than the benefits and it gets tricky.
Commissioner Brumbaugh stated, if we do that we take back part of the wage increase.  Mayor
Garcia stated, when you take the oath of a Commissioner you become gate keeper of municipality.
The erosion does not come from outside it comes from inside.  As a Commissioner you have right
to voice opinion but at the end of the day you have to know that every decision is consequential.  I
have a concern with what is going on with Main Street and dilapidation of structures in
community.  All our employees work hard; our responsibility is to take care of employees in a
manner that benefits the tax payers.  I try to be conscientious of employees and tax payers.
Commissioner Brumbaugh asked, do you see any other option?  We are not approving any plan at
this time.  Can we do anything different?  Mayor Garcia stated, it is frustrating.  It seems we need



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
July 20, 2020
Page 5

to get away from grandfather plan.  Commissioner Howard stated, only if comparing apples to
apples on bids.  Mayor Garcia stated, there will be some change but can we get numbers.  Andrew
asked, what other numbers would you like?  Commissioner Brumbaugh stated I want choices to
select from, the numbers presented were using our current premium and alternative options and
costs.  Andrew stated, other numbers would be a bid which we cannot get until November.  Last
year at renewal we bid the grandfather plan, an HSA and a higher deductible plan.  Commissioner
Brumbaugh stated, I want bids outside our consultant.  Chris stated, what drives our cost are our
claims.  Our claims are our claims.  I gave you what other premiums are but remember that
premium is for their claims.  Vice-Mayor Thompson stated, our claims should be a part of our
premium.  Chris stated, if we have a large claims history our cost will be higher.  I struggle with
the idea someone will give you a policy with magical numbers.  Commissioner Brumbaugh asked,
where does that put us with the $1.00 raise and budgeting 15% increase?  Vice-Mayor Thompson
stated, the difference from 20% to 15% we put that toward the $1.00 raise.  Andrew stated, that is
with the 4% employee contribution.  Vice-Mayor Thompson stated, those are details to discuss at
renewal.  If we get a good bid the 4% can go away.  Commissioner Howard stated, looking at P &
L we are doing good right now.  Andrew stated, the $1.00 raise was not in the information but the
20% estimated increase was; however, the numbers do not change as you are just pivoting
numbers.  Commissioner Brumbaugh stated, at renewal, I feel we need to look at options with the
numbers we receive.  I do not feel efficient for tax payer to continue this way but I have to be
proven wrong.  If numbers are significantly different, I feel pathway is to get away from current
plan.  Mayor Garcia stated, whatever numbers we put in budget we do not approve insurance until
receive bid on insurance quotes.  If numbers are different we can discuss at renewal time.
Commissioner Brumbaugh stated, that does not offer anything for the employee but do not see any
way around it.  To make a change it has to be a large difference.  We cannot offer any more
reassurance to employees.  I feel we are on track to get information from Bob when we bid
insurance.  His resume speaks for itself.  Andrew stated, we have PIC under contract, I will take
direction from Commission.  If you want to pursue other bidders it is within your right.
Commissioner Brumbaugh stated, I am open to whoever wants to get our business.  Mayor Garcia
stated, I feel it is good business.  Consensus from Commission is to get additional bidders at
renewal.  Vice-Mayor Thompson asked, what is procedure to move budget forward?  Andrew
stated, at this point I understand the Commission wants the 15% increase for insurance, $1.00
raise and 4% employee contribution in the budget. ON A MOTION by Vice-Mayor Thompson
to authorize publication of the budget for a public hearing at August 3rd meeting with the 15%
increase for insurance, $1.00 raise and 4% employee contribution. MOTION died for lack of
second. Commissioner Howard asked, why are we asking employees to pay 4% at this time?  I
feel we need to just give them the $1.00 raise.  Vice-Mayor Thompson stated, I agree we can
discuss at insurance renewal.  Andrew stated, if you do not want to ask for the 4% contribution we
will have to make other cuts to ensure $1.00 raise.  Commissioner Howard stated, I feel we should
because it sounds better to the employees when they do not have to pay for insurance.  Vice-
Mayor Thompson stated, the 4% is about $45,000 and 15% is $165,000.  If we do not want
employees to pay 4% then budget the $1.00 raise and reduce the 15% insurance estimate to equal
difference.  Commissioner Brumbaugh stated, we need the $1.00 raise to get a more attractive
starting wage. ON A MOTION by Vice-Mayor Thompson to authorize publication of the budget
for a public hearing at August 3rd meeting as presented reducing the 15% increase for insurance by
the 4% employee contribution and including the $1.00 raise seconded by Commissioner
Brumbaugh. MOTION carried on a VOTE of 3-2 with Mayor Garcia and Commissioner
Farris casting the dissenting votes.



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
July 20, 2020
Page 6

B. Economic Development Board Questions - Andrew stated, the Board met last week and had
several questions.  The Board would like a unified answer from the City and County Commission
as to how to proceed.  I am willing to see if the County Commission can meet again at our August
3rd meeting.  The at large board member appointed by the board is Bill Biermann.  Questions
posed are as follows:
· What is the desired timeline of getting the board established and someone hired?
· How many positions are being budgeted for?
· What is the startup budget available to get this organization/department operational?
· What will the operational budget be for this organization/department once both entities are

funding it in FY21?
· What happens to the Chamber of Commerce funds?
· Do we have access to City and County legal counsel?
· Will the organization be a county department or 501c3/501c6?
· Will all organizations be consolidated into one, or continue to exist separately?
Mayor Garcia stated, some of the questions cannot be answered until we meet with county.  City is
budgeting $90,000 but we do not know what county is budgeting.  Andrew stated, the legal
counsel question can be answered once we decide how we are going to form organization.  Mayor
Garcia stated, once we establish the budget, this board has authority to make decisions as to what
to pay director.  As far as Chamber funds the economic development director handled those.  I
think we need to get with county to discuss and get answers.  Andrew stated, may I have authority
to discuss with county to schedule meeting August 3rd or an alternate date?  Consensus of
Commission is for Andrew to schedule a joint meeting.

REPORTS
A. City Manager - 1. City is recipient of $948,000 cost share grant that will go toward extension of

street for Topside Manor and replace a couple blocks on 17th Street.  The City share is $265,000
which is basically equals city/county share of Topside Manor extension. 2. We finished Welcome
Center parking lot.  The project was funded by a grant from Dane Hansen Foundation. 3. Auditor
will be at next meeting to present report. 4. I will email budget report before next meeting. 5.
CVB awarded City a $700 grant for paint supplies to paint a mural on Main Street.  They also
awarded a $300 grant for the City to become member of Main Street America. 6. There are
several road closures coming up.  August 1st Main Street from 8th to 17th Street will be closed for
fair parade.  On August 13th the 1200 block of Main Street will be closed for NW Kansas
Technical College march back to school event.  Main Street will be closed for Flatlanders. 7.
Chief Showalter has submitted her resignation so we are seeking replacement. 8. The City
recently lost Suzanne McClure.  Staff has been greatly impacted by her loss.  We all miss her
greatly.  Commissioner Howard asked, are we offering Chief’s position to existing officers?
Andrew stated, they are welcome to apply but we are pursuing all applicants.

B. Municipal Court Clerk/Judge – LeAnn stated, you have copies of OJA State reports from July
1st through June 30th for two previous years.  The number of cases this past year decreased from
446 to 305, which includes three months of COVID when the officers were not filing as many
cases.

C. Director of Public Power – Dustin stated, we are trying to recover from COVID schedule worked
earlier 2020.  The Production crew are doing maintenance and cleaning of units, vehicles and
equipment.  Mid States was here to work on substation battery backup system.  During this time
Sunflower loaned us a unit until we got system repaired.  They replaced valves and two circulating



MINUTES
Goodland City Commission
July 20, 2020
Page 7

motors at plant.  We ran units thirty hours for Sunflower during a maintenance outage so far this
year.  If we did not have the plant Goodland would have been out of power.  From January to June
we are 563,000 Kwh from what we sold last year.  We continue to work to keep weeds down and
are continuing to advertise for a Power Plant Operator.  Distribution crew continues work on
allies.  We have a project on east side of town to help relieve some power issues.  Eagle is hooking
up twelve new services in town to better their service.  Holiday Inn Express powered up their pad
mount transformer.  We continue to perform monthly checks, application of pest deterrent to help
with efficiency of service and perform safety and maintenance on equipment.  The monthly
apprenticeship training is going well for the three guys.  We are staying busy and the Commission
is welcome to stop by plant anytime.

D. IT Director – Joshua stated, I am working on updates for computers and servers, auditing logs
and preparing for phone and internet bids due November.  Vice-Mayor Thompson asked, who are
we getting bids from?  Josh stated, anyone that offers the services: AT&T, S&T, Eagle
Communications, etc.  I am separating out phone and internet services because it is easy to bid
internet but not phones and we want to have comparable quotes.

E. City Commissioners
Vice-Mayor Thompson – 1. The police department has had a lot of turnover.  I feel the force
continues to do a good job and look forward to continued growth in the department. 2. Thank you
to City employees, it takes everyone to run the City.
Commissioner Brumbaugh – 1. I appreciate the professionalism of employees in our
discussions; we are trying to make right decisions.
Commissioner Howard - 1. Thank you to all City employees for the work you do for the City, it
takes everyone. Commissioner Farris – 1.  No Report

F. Mayor – 1. I think we had a good candid discussion with budget the way it is. It is concerning but
majority speaks and have to respect the process. I appreciate what the employees do. 2. When we
completed Welcome Center parking lot did we get bids?  Andrew stated, I reached out to Millers
Construction, Malsom and Sporer.  Sporer price was very good.  Mayor Garcia stated, local
contractors feel Commission should give local business consideration even if a little higher.  Make
sure we get as many bids as we can from local contractors.

ADJOURNMENT WAS HAD ON A MOTION Commissioner Brumbaugh seconded by
Commissioner Howard. Motion carried by unanimous VOTE, meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.  Next
meeting is scheduled for August 3, 2020.

_____________________________
ATTEST: John Garcia, Mayor

_______________________
Mary P. Volk, City Clerk



APVENDRP      Thu Jul 30, 2020  3:31 PM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
06.30.20   7/21/2020   THRU   8/03/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             2871 AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE                                                                                                                                                                                                          
PR20200717            1  7/17/20            AFLAC CANCER                       11-00-0012         N      120.93   3045134  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            2  7/17/20            AFLAC CANCER                       15-00-0012         N       49.53   3045134  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            3  7/17/20            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     11-00-0012         N       98.70   3045134  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            4  7/17/20            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     15-00-0012         N       77.58   3045134  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            5  7/17/20            AFLAC ACCIDENT                     23-00-0012         N       14.28   3045134  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            6  7/17/20            AFLAC ST DISB                      11-00-0012         N       45.36   3045134  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            7  7/17/20            AFLAC ST DISB                      15-00-0012         N       82.92   3045134  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            8  7/17/20            AFLAC ST DISB                      23-00-0012         N       17.82   3045134  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            9  7/17/20            AFLAC LIFE RIDR                    15-00-0012         N        2.76   3045134  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           10  7/17/20            AFLAC LIFE                         11-00-0012         N       32.51   3045134  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           11  7/17/20            SPEC HLTH EVENT                    11-00-0012         N       20.10   3045134  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           12  7/17/20            AFLAC HOSP CONF                    11-00-0012         N       43.44   3045134  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           13  7/17/20            AFLAC HOSP CONF                    21-00-0012         N       26.28   3045134  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FAMILY LIFE                                         632.21                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1389 AMERICAN FID                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
PR20200717            1  7/17/20            AF CANCER AT                       11-00-0012         N       27.18   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            2  7/17/20            AF CANCER AT                       15-00-0012         N       23.45   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            3  7/17/20            AF CANCER AT                       21-00-0012         N       11.17   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            4  7/17/20            AMER FID CANCER                    11-00-0012         N      229.12   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            5  7/17/20            AMER FID CANCER                    15-00-0012         N      160.65   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            6  7/17/20            AMER FID CANCER                    21-00-0012         N       36.02   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            7  7/17/20            AMER FID LIFE                      11-00-0012         N      152.16   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            8  7/17/20            AMER FID LIFE                      15-00-0012         N      350.53   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            9  7/17/20            AMER FID LIFE                      21-00-0012         N      110.88   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           10  7/17/20            AMER FID LIFE                      23-00-0012         N       80.25   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           11  7/17/20            AM FID ACCIDENT                    11-00-0012         N       82.75   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           12  7/17/20            AM FID ACCIDENT                    15-00-0012         N      103.05   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           13  7/17/20            AM FID ACCIDENT                    21-00-0012         N       19.95   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           14  7/17/20            AM FID HOSPITAL                    15-00-0012         N       26.99   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           15  7/17/20            AM FID HOSPITAL                    21-00-0012         N       15.93   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           16  7/17/20            AM FD DISABILTY                    11-00-0012         N       67.84   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           17  7/17/20            AM FD DISABILTY                    15-00-0012         N       18.36   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           18  7/17/20            AF CRITICAL CR                     11-00-0012         N       16.59   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           19  7/17/20            AF CRITICAL CR                     15-00-0012         N        9.74   3045131  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FID                                                1542.61                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1390 AMERICAN FIDELITY                                                                                                                                                                                                             
PR20200717            1  7/17/20            AF MED REIMBURS                    11-00-0012         N      391.25   3045132  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            2  7/17/20            AF MED REIMBURS                    15-00-0012         N      219.17   3045132  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            3  7/17/20            AF MED REIMBURS                    21-00-0012         N       85.00   3045132  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            4  7/17/20            AF MED REIMBURS                    23-00-0012         N       25.00   3045132  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            AMERICAN FIDELITY                                            720.42                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1778 APAC, INC.-SHEARS                                                                                                                                                                                                             
8001838254            1  7/18/20            COLD MIX                           11-11-3120               1349.69     62190  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            APAC, INC.-SHEARS                                           1349.69                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3774 B&H PHOTO-VIDEO                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul 30, 2020  3:31 PM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
06.30.20   7/21/2020   THRU   8/03/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3774 B&H PHOTO-VIDEO                                                                                                                                                                                                               
175264561             1  7/26/20 18187      US24-250W-SWITCH MUSEUM PROJEC     38-01-4010                368.72     62191  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            B&H PHOTO-VIDEO                                              368.72                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              374 BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN20-280             1  7/21/20            GAS SERVICE CEMETERY               11-19-2100                 34.32     62192  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-292             1  7/22/20            POLICE DEPARTMENT GAS SERVICE      11-03-2100                100.47     62192  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-295             1  7/27/20            POWER PLANT GAS SERVICES           15-40-2100                486.11     62192  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BLACK HILLS ENERGY                                           620.90                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              292 BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES                                                                                                                                                                                                      
25689530              1  6/12/20 18863      PATRIOT INLINE CRIMPER             15-42-3020               1874.80     62193  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
920307097             1  7/14/20 18869      HASTINGS 30' HOT STICK EXTENDS     15-42-3020                528.11     62193  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES                                    2402.91                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2902 CARGILL, INCORPORATED                                                                                                                                                                                                         
2905530788            1  7/13/20 18777      KD COURSE SOLAR SALT               21-40-3040               3788.82     62194  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CARGILL, INCORPORATED                                       3788.82                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1331 CASHIER'S CHECK                                                                                                                                                                                                               
GEN20-278             1  7/22/20            INVESTMENT CEMETERY                05-00-0003              75000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278             2  7/22/20            INVESTMENT MUSEUM                  03-00-0003               5000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278             3  7/22/20            INVESTMENT SPECIAL HIGHWAY         06-00-0003              25000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278             4  7/22/20            INVESTMENT SELF INSURANCE          07-00-0003              75000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278             5  7/22/20            INVESTMENT AIRPORT                 09-00-0003             105000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278             6  7/22/20            INVESTMENT BOND & INTEREST         12-00-0003               2000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278             7  7/22/20            INVESTMENT ELECTRIC UTILITY        15-00-0003             150000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278             8  7/22/20            INVESTMENT MUN CT DIV FEE          18-00-0003               1000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278             9  7/22/20            INVESTMENT LAW ENF TRUST           19-00-0003               5000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278            10  7/22/20            INVESTMENT EMD                     20-00-0003              32000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278            11  7/22/20            INVESTMENT WATER UTILITY           21-00-0003             140000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278            12  7/22/20            INVESTMENT WSD                     22-00-0003               2000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278            13  7/22/20            INVESTMENT SEWER                   23-00-0003              20000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278            14  7/22/20            INVESTMENT VINS                    25-00-0003               7000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278            15  7/22/20            INVESTMENT SPECIAL PARK & REC      26-00-0003              15000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278            16  7/22/20            INVESTMENT GRANT IMP RES FUND      27-00-0003               7500.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278            17  7/22/20            INVESTMENT HEALTH & SANITATION     30-00-0003              35000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278            18  7/22/20            INVESTMENT ELECTRIC RESERVE        32-00-0003             140000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278            19  7/22/20            INVESTMENT WATER RESERVE           33-00-0003              50000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278            20  7/22/20            INVESTMENT MERF                    36-00-0003             300000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278            21  7/22/20            INVESTMENT SEWER RESERVE           37-00-0003              10000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-278            22  7/22/20            INVESTMENT CIRF                    38-00-0003             200000.00     62189  7/22/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CASHIER'S CHECK                                          1401500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1880 CITY OF GOODLAND-REFUND A                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN20-281             1  8/03/20            ELECTRIC DEPOSIT REFUND            20-01-5060               1200.00     62195  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-281             2  8/03/20            WATER DEPOSIT REFUND               22-01-5070                550.00     62195  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CITY OF GOODLAND-REFUND A                                   1750.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul 30, 2020  3:31 PM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
06.30.20   7/21/2020   THRU   8/03/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3770 CMG ELECTRIC SUPPLY                                                                                                                                                                                                           
1105                  1  7/22/20 18873      PEST DETERRENT CAPSULES            15-42-3050               1963.80     62196  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CMG ELECTRIC SUPPLY                                         1963.80                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2015 CONST.NEWENERGY                                                                                                                                                                                                               
2941603               1  7/13/20            CITY SHOP                          11-11-2100                 16.47     62197  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2946261               1  7/14/20            CITY BUILDING                      15-44-2100                  8.29     62197  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2946261               2  7/14/20            CITY BUILDING                      21-40-2100                  8.29     62197  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2955691               1  7/22/20            CITY SHOP GAS SERVICE              11-11-2100                  5.16     62197  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2955699               1  7/22/20            CITY BUILDING GAS SERVICE          21-42-2100                  2.41     62197  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2955699               2  7/22/20            CITY BUILDING GAS SERVICE          15-44-2100                  2.41     62197  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            CONST.NEWENERGY                                               43.03                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2272 DON'S ELECTRIC & REWIND I                                                                                                                                                                                                     
10523                 1  7/21/20            156 AMP PUMP WELL 11               21-40-3060              15962.74     62198  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            DON'S ELECTRIC & REWIND I                                  15962.74                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2433 DPC ENTERPRISES, L.P.                                                                                                                                                                                                         
DE28000251-20         1  6/30/20            CHLORINE                           21-40-3040                 20.00     62199  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-282             1  5/05/20            CHLORINE CYLINDERS/SODIUM          11-25-3150               5600.00     62199  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            DPC ENTERPRISES, L.P.                                       5620.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              172 EKLUND                                                                                                                                                                                                                        
1984                  1  7/24/20            JOHNSON PUBLIC OFFICAL BOND        15-44-3120                115.00     62200  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
1985                  1  7/24/20            VANVLEET NOTARY BOND               15-44-3120                 50.00     62200  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
1986                  1  7/24/20            SCHEOPNER NOTARY/PO BOND           15-44-3120                165.00     62200  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            EKLUND                                                       330.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              211 FARM PLAN                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
016716                1  7/06/20 19044      COOLING KIT/CABLE TIES             11-03-3250                 32.98     62201  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
017240                1  7/10/20            MALE/FEMALE ADAPTER-FERTILIZER     21-40-3060                272.56     62201  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
017553                1  7/11/20            PIPE NIPPLE COUPLING REDUCER       21-40-3060                 13.06     62201  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
018044                1  7/15/20 17450      GATE OPENER KIT/VEHICLE SENSOR     23-43-3050               1229.93     62201  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
018319                1  7/17/20            MOUSE TRAPS                        11-19-3120                 33.98     62201  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
021386                1  5/20/20 19012      DOG FOOD BLADE                     11-03-3250                 47.99     62201  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
1815704               1  6/19/20 18848      LABELS JD MOWER 2006-01            11-15-3060                 78.14     62201  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
1818627               1  6/24/20 18850      GASKET/CASE/CABLE #52-1            11-15-3060                185.12     62201  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
1829090               1  7/09/20 18943      HOUSING/LATCH BAGGER JD MOWER      11-15-3060                104.83     62201  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
1832165               1  7/15/20            WALKING BEAM WELDMENT              23-43-3060               1616.66     62201  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            FARM PLAN                                                   3615.25                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3100 GRAINGER                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
9601592885            1  7/26/20 18736      SUMP PUMP #8 COOLING TOWER         15-40-3060                 71.61     62202  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GRAINGER                                                      71.61                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3610 GUYER, JONI R.                                                                                                                                                                                                                
GEN20-283             1  8/03/20            CEMETERY CARE AUGUST 20            11-19-2140         M     3708.34     62203  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul 30, 2020  3:31 PM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE    4                                                                                                                             
06.30.20   7/21/2020   THRU   8/03/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             3610 GUYER, JONI R.                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            GUYER, JONI R.                                              3708.34                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              391 HOOVER LUMBER                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
267113                1  6/26/20            NUTS & BOLTS                       15-40-3030                 14.16     62205  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
267314                1  6/30/20            DISCONNECT A/C PO 30A              15-42-3050                 14.10     62205  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
267316                1  6/30/20            SPF 2X10X12                        11-11-3120                 33.24     62205  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
267332                1  6/30/20            12" SMOOTH LAP SLIDING             11-11-3120                 52.98     62205  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
267349                1  6/30/20            SPF 2X10X12 X 2                    11-11-3120                 33.24     62205  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
267408                1  7/01/20            CONCRETE MIX, GLOVES X 2           21-42-3120                 38.84     62205  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
268131                1  7/15/20            FUSE CART/DISCONNECT/NUTS/BOLT     15-42-3050                 18.14     62205  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
268256                1  7/17/20            CREDIT CAULK                       11-19-3120                  7.55-    62205  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
268258                1  7/17/20            FOAM ROLLERS/PAINT TRAY            11-07-3120                 12.03     62205  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
268456                1  7/21/20            CAULK RETURN                       11-19-3120                  7.55-    62205  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
268462                1  7/21/20            2 PK FOAM ROLLERS                  11-07-3120                  4.49     62205  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
268485                1  7/21/20            5 BAGS CONCRETE MIX                11-11-3120                 21.80     62205  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
268624                1  7/23/20            PAINT SUPPLIES/MAIN ST MURAL       11-21-4050                 26.38     62205  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
268707                1  7/24/20            PAINT SUPPLIES/MAIN ST MURAL       11-21-4050         N       17.39     62205  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
268713                1  7/24/20            PAINT SUPPLIES/MAIN ST MURAL       11-21-4050                 21.20     62205  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
268726                1  7/24/20            PAINT-MAIN STREET MURAL            11-21-4050                282.06     62205  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
268727                1  7/24/20            PAINT SUPPLIES/MAIN ST MURAL       11-21-4050                  5.93     62205  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
286942                1  7/21/20            MAIN STREET MURAL                  11-21-4050                749.99     62205  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            HOOVER LUMBER                                               1330.87                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2848 INNOVATIVE AUTOMATION                                                                                                                                                                                                         
1980                  1  7/20/20            SOFTWARE/POWER SUPPLY-SEWER        23-41-2140                820.30     62206  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
1997                  1  7/21/20            REMOTE ACCESS SUBSCRIPTION         23-41-2140                308.70     62206  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            INNOVATIVE AUTOMATION                                       1129.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1989 J ROD'S                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
4494                  1  7/14/20            ORDER PAY TO COURT/INQ NOTICE      11-04-2130                500.00     62207  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
4494                  2  7/14/20            ENVELOPES/2 SIDED RECEIVABLES      11-04-3120                109.86     62207  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            J ROD'S                                                      609.86                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3344 J.J. KELLER                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
9105123226            1  7/08/20            OSHA MANUEL                        15-42-2140                632.20     62208  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            J.J. KELLER                                                  632.20                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2023 JCI INDUSTRIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                            
0740957245DDW         1  6/24/20            CODING TOWER CIRCULATING PUMP      15-40-3060                675.00     62209  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            JCI INDUSTRIES INC                                           675.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1072 KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                                                                                                                                                                                                         
PR20200717            1  7/17/20            INCOME WITHOLD                     11-00-0012         N      497.08   3045130  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            2  7/17/20            INCOME WITHOLD                     15-00-0012         N      392.31   3045130  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSAS PAYMENT CENTER                                        889.39                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul 30, 2020  3:31 PM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE    5                                                                                                                             
06.30.20   7/21/2020   THRU   8/03/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                               79 KANSAS SECRETARY OF STATE                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN20-284             1  8/03/20            SESSION LAWS                       11-03-3120                 83.00     62210  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-285             1  8/03/20            SCHEOPNER NOTARY FILING FEE        15-44-3120                 25.00     62210  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-286             1  8/03/20            VANVLEET NOTARY FILING FEE         15-44-3120                 25.00     62210  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSAS SECRETARY OF STATE                                    133.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              225 KANSASLAND TIRE-GOODLAND                                                                                                                                                                                                      
3609                  1  7/08/20 18956      FLAT REPAIR PD #10                 11-03-3170                 15.89     62211  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KANSASLAND TIRE-GOODLAND                                      15.89                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1989 J ROD'S                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
4516                  1  7/20/20            BUSINESS CARDS D ROUBIDEAUX        11-09-3120                 56.03     62207  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            J ROD'S                                                       56.03                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3392 KLING,JAKE D.                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
GEN20-287             1  8/03/20            ATTORNEY FEE AUGUST 20             11-02-2140         M     4000.00     62212  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KLING,JAKE D.                                               4000.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1263 KMEA-MID STATES                                                                                                                                                                                                               
2126-0                1  7/29/20            INSTALL SEL SATELLITE CLOCK        15-40-3060               5646.20     62213  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2150-0                1  7/29/20            INSTALL BATTERY/CHARGER SYSTEM     15-40-3060               1324.35     62213  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KMEA-MID STATES                                             6970.55                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              523 KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20200717            1  7/17/20            KPERS                              11-00-0012         N     2649.02   3045129  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            2  7/17/20            KPERS                              15-00-0012         N     2011.52   3045129  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            3  7/17/20            KPERS                              21-00-0012         N      992.65   3045129  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            4  7/17/20            KPERS                              23-00-0012         N      256.79   3045129  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            5  7/17/20            KPERS II                           11-00-0012         N     1704.17   3045129  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            6  7/17/20            KPERS II                           15-00-0012         N     1247.76   3045129  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            7  7/17/20            KPERS II                           21-00-0012         N       76.75   3045129  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            8  7/17/20            KPERS II                           23-00-0012         N       76.75   3045129  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            9  7/17/20            KPERS III                          11-00-0012         N     2637.92   3045129  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           10  7/17/20            KPERS III                          15-00-0012         N     1071.82   3045129  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           11  7/17/20            KPERS III                          21-00-0012         N      401.75   3045129  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           12  7/17/20            KPERS III                          23-00-0012         N      163.63   3045129  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           13  7/17/20            KPERS D&D                          11-00-0012         N      478.50   3045129  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           14  7/17/20            KPERS D&D                          15-00-0012         N      296.46   3045129  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           15  7/17/20            KPERS D&D                          21-00-0012         N      100.69   3045129  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717           16  7/17/20            KPERS D&D                          23-00-0012         N       34.03   3045129  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            KS PUBLIC EMP. RETIREMENT                                  14200.21                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              301 LEAGUE OF KS. MUNICIPALIT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
20-1488               1  7/27/20            POLICE CHIEF JOB ADVERTISE         11-03-2130                200.00     62214  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            LEAGUE OF KS. MUNICIPALIT                                    200.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              678 MCCLUNG'S APPLIANCE, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul 30, 2020  3:31 PM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE    6                                                                                                                             
06.30.20   7/21/2020   THRU   8/03/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              678 MCCLUNG'S APPLIANCE, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                     
59061                 1  7/17/20            SHOP WASHER                        11-11-3020                314.50     62215  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
59061                 2  7/17/20            SHOP WASHER                        21-42-3120                314.50     62215  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MCCLUNG'S APPLIANCE, INC.                                    629.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1440 MCCLURE PLUMBING & HEATIN                                                                                                                                                                                                     
28902                 1  7/16/20            FILTERS FOR AIRPORT                11-13-3060                215.68     62216  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
55980                 1  6/10/20 19047      AIR CONDITIONER SERVICE            11-03-3030                380.00     62216  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            MCCLURE PLUMBING & HEATIN                                    595.68                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              156 NATIONAL ARBOR DAY FOUNDA                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN20-279             1  8/03/20            MEMBERSHIP DUES                    11-02-2080                 15.00     62217  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            NATIONAL ARBOR DAY FOUNDA                                     15.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2104 NATIONWIDE TRUST CO. FSB                                                                                                                                                                                                      
PR20200717            1  7/17/20            NATIONWIDE TRST                    11-00-0012         N      325.00   3045133  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
PR20200717            2  7/17/20            NATIONWIDE TRST                    15-00-0012         N      315.00   3045133  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            NATIONWIDE TRUST CO. FSB                                     640.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3646 ND CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20200717            1  7/17/20            ND CHILD SUPPOR                    15-00-0012         N      114.93   3045135  7/24/20 E                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ND CHILD SUPPORT DIVISION                                    114.93                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3502 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS                                                                                                                                                                                                           
5617-169704           1  7/28/20            HI POWER POWERBED                  21-42-3060                 38.24     62218  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            O'REILLY AUTO PARTS                                           38.24                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                               30 P I C                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
2191                  1  7/13/20            CONSULTING FEE/AUGUST              11-21-2140                 27.78     62220  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2191                  2  7/13/20            CONSULTING FEE/AUGUST              11-02-2140                138.90     62220  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2191                  3  7/13/20            CONSULTING FEE/AUGUST              11-03-2140                250.02     62220  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2191                  4  7/13/20            CONSULTING FEE/AUGUST              11-04-2140                 27.78     62220  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2191                  5  7/13/20            CONSULTING FEE/AUGUST              11-07-2140                 27.78     62220  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2191                  6  7/13/20            CONSULTING FEE/AUGUST              11-09-2140                 27.78     62220  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2191                  7  7/13/20            CONSULTING FEE/AUGUST              11-11-2140                250.02     62220  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2191                  8  7/13/20            CONSULTING FEE/AUGUST              11-15-3120                 55.56     62220  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2191                  9  7/13/20            CONSULTING FEE/AUGUST              11-17-2140                 27.78     62220  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2191                 10  7/13/20            CONSULTING FEE/AUGUST              21-40-2140                 27.78     62220  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2191                 11  7/13/20            CONSULTING FEE/AUGUST              21-42-2140                 83.34     62220  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2191                 12  7/13/20            CONSULTING FEE/AUGUST              23-41-2140                 27.78     62220  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2191                 13  7/13/20            CONSULTING FEE/AUGUST              23-43-2140                 27.78     62220  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2191                 14  7/13/20            CONSULTING FEE/AUGUST              15-40-2140                194.46     62220  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2191                 15  7/13/20            CONSULTING FEE/AUGUST              15-42-2140                194.46     62220  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
2191                 16  7/13/20            CONSULTING FEE/AUGUST              15-44-2140                111.00     62220  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            P I C                                                       1500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1903 PACE ANALYTICAL                                                                                                                                                                                                               
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul 30, 2020  3:31 PM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE    7                                                                                                                             
06.30.20   7/21/2020   THRU   8/03/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             1903 PACE ANALYTICAL                                                                                                                                                                                                               
2060111076            1  7/29/20            ANALYSIS     -                     21-40-2070                 74.00     62221  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PACE ANALYTICAL                                               74.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2401 PAW WASH                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
GEN20-289             1  8/03/20            ANIMAL CONTRACT AGREEMENT          11-05-2140               2250.00     62222  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PAW WASH                                                    2250.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3759 PRAIRIESPRINGS HOSPITALIT                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN20-293             1  8/03/20            SALES TAX REIMB                    28-01-2050               2223.25     62223  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PRAIRIESPRINGS HOSPITALIT                                   2223.25                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1683 PRINCIPAL MUTUAL LIFE INS                                                                                                                                                                                                     
PR20200717            1  7/17/20            PRIN. MUTUAL                       11-00-0012         N       90.73     62186  7/24/20                                                                                                                              
PR20200717            2  7/17/20            PRIN. MUTUAL                       15-00-0012         N      241.80     62186  7/24/20                                                                                                                              
PR20200717            3  7/17/20            PRIN. MUTUAL                       21-00-0012         N       41.97     62186  7/24/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            PRINCIPAL MUTUAL LIFE INS                                    374.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3810 RODRIGUEZ, LISA                                                                                                                                                                                                               
GEN20-296             1  7/30/20            REIMBURSE CONNECTION FEE           15-00-0569                 10.25     62224  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-296             2  7/30/20            REIMBURSE CONNECTION FEE           21-00-0569                 10.00     62224  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            RODRIGUEZ, LISA                                               20.25                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1682 S & B MOTELS                                                                                                                                                                                                                  
GEN20-294             1  8/03/20            SALES TAX REIMB                    28-01-2040               2006.18     62225  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            S & B MOTELS                                                2006.18                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              407 SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                         
S100173488.001        1  7/10/20            MYERS WATER PUMP-ROSEWOOD PARK     11-15-3120                797.47     62226  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
S100174172.001        1  7/10/20            BUSHINGS/PIPE                      21-40-3060                211.17     62226  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
S100174172.002        1  7/13/20 18778      SCH80 PVC CROSS/4"SPEARS           21-40-3060                 98.38     62226  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SALINA SUPPLY COMPANY                                       1107.02                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2265 SCHERMERHORN,KATHY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
GEN20-290             1  8/03/20            ANIMAL CONTROL AUGUST              11-05-2140         M     1500.00     62227  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SCHERMERHORN,KATHY                                          1500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              413 SCHLOSSER, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                               
72227                 1  7/01/20            14TH & CALDWELL                    11-11-4050                442.00     62228  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
72246                 1  7/06/20            7TH & BROADWAY                     21-42-3050                342.00     62228  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
72285                 1  7/14/20            12TH & BROADWAY                    21-42-3050                302.00     62228  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
72314                 1  7/17/20            14TH & CALDWELL                    11-11-4050                240.00     62228  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
72327                 1  7/21/20            14TH & CALDWELL                    11-11-4050                315.00     62228  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
72333                 1  7/22/20            14TH & TEXAS                       11-11-4050               1570.00     62228  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SCHLOSSER, INC.                                             3211.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul 30, 2020  3:31 PM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE    8                                                                                                                             
06.30.20   7/21/2020   THRU   8/03/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             2801 SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY                                                                                                                                                                                                        
20681406              1  7/13/20 18014      CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                359.18     62229  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
20695505              1  7/20/20 18017      POOL CONCESSIONS                   11-25-3130                 63.40     62229  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
20695505              2  7/20/20 18017      POOL CLEANING SUPPLIES             11-25-3120                305.26     62229  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHAMROCK FOODS COMPANY                                       727.84                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              421 SHARE CORPORATION                                                                                                                                                                                                             
137627                1  7/10/20 18731      ORACLE DISINFECTANT                15-40-3120                291.69     62230  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHARE CORPORATION                                            291.69                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              424 SHERMAN CO SHERIFF - BAST                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN20-291             1  7/13/20 19050      INMATE HOUSING                     11-03-2230         M      120.00     62231  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHERMAN CO SHERIFF - BAST                                    120.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2443 SHERMAN CO STOCK CAR ASSO                                                                                                                                                                                                     
135                   1  7/20/20            FAIR RACE SPONSORSHIP              11-21-4030               1500.00     62232  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHERMAN CO STOCK CAR ASSO                                   1500.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              450 SHORES BUMPER TO BUMPER,                                                                                                                                                                                                      
171560                1  6/26/20            CLAMP/ELECTRICAL BOX/SWITCH        15-42-3050                 23.89     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
171561                1  6/26/20            ROTORY PUMP                        15-40-3060                103.50     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
171582                1  6/26/20            COUPLER/TFE PASTE/WET SET PACK     15-40-3120                 28.31     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
171599                1  6/26/20            ROMEX 12/3                         15-42-3050                 50.13     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
171660                1  6/26/20            SCREWS                             11-07-3120                  3.96     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
172006                1  6/30/20 18939      GRABBERX2/GLOVES/TOWELS            11-15-3120                 51.24     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
172008                1  6/30/20 18939      SILICONE SPRAY/WD-40               11-15-3120                  7.28     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
172071                1  6/30/20            30A FUSE                           15-42-3120                  2.82     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
172551                1  7/01/20 18953      HYDRAULIC FILTER #22               21-42-3060                 44.69     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
172819                1  7/07/20            GLOVES/NIPPLE                      15-40-3120                 21.34     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
172828                1  7/07/20            2" NIPPLE/ELBOW                    15-40-3060                 21.34     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
172904                1  7/07/20 18941      SILICONE-BLUE WATER SLIDE          11-25-3060                  5.39     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
172951                1  7/08/20            OZZY JUICE/MULTILAYER              15-40-3060                114.95     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
173265                1  7/10/20            PIGTAIL LAMPHOLDER                 15-42-3120                 19.59     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
173304                1  7/10/20            SPRAYER/SUPER DEGREASER            11-11-3120                 34.08     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
173334                1  7/10/20 18944      SANITIZER/TRASH BAGS/LN SPLICE     11-15-3120                 42.61     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
173396                1  7/11/20            WET SET CEMENT/PRIMER              11-19-3120                 35.98     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
173498                1  7/13/20 18013      2 GALLON SPRAYER                   11-25-3120                 17.99     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
173574                1  7/13/20 18961      BATTERY CABLE                      11-11-3060                  9.00     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
173653                1  7/14/20 18945      12 QTS 10W30 OIL                   11-15-3070                 34.32     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
173653                2  7/14/20 18945      OIL FILTER X 2/FLANGE NUT          11-15-3060                  9.00     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
173805                1  7/15/20            CUTTING WHEEL                      11-11-3120                 55.08     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
173826                1  7/15/20            GLOVES                             11-25-3120                 23.98     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
173827                1  7/15/20            GALVANIZED PLUG                    21-42-3050                  5.69     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
173829                1  7/15/20            BUTANE/TORCH                       15-40-3060                 45.75     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
173851                1  7/15/20            CONDUIT/COUPLE/ADAPT WELL #11      21-42-3050                 51.22     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
173996                1  7/16/20 18947      FLAT STRAPS/ELEVATOR BOLT          38-01-4010                  3.59     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
174095                1  7/17/20 18964      WHEEL BEARING-HONEY WAGON          23-41-3060                163.51     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
174111                1  7/17/20            COUPLER-#22 AIR COMPRESSER         21-42-3060                 27.19     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
174451                1  7/20/20 18965      WIRE BRUSH/WELDING WIRE            11-11-3020                 64.57     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
174574                1  7/21/20 18966      BATTERY/OIL/FUEL FILTER #79        21-42-3060                165.65     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul 30, 2020  3:31 PM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE    9                                                                                                                             
06.30.20   7/21/2020   THRU   8/03/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                              450 SHORES BUMPER TO BUMPER,                                                                                                                                                                                                      
174721                1  7/22/20            THERMOMETER/CLEANER/SQUEGEE        15-40-3120                 99.03     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
174940                1  7/24/20            TRASH BAGS                         11-11-3120                 29.99     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
175033                1  7/24/20            SHOWER SQUEEGE                     15-40-3120                 16.55     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
175037                1  7/24/20            SHOP VAC                           15-40-3020                130.79     62235  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHORES BUMPER TO BUMPER,                                    1564.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              427 SHORES NAPA                                                                                                                                                                                                                   
174410                1  7/20/20 18948      REPLACE SCREWS ON BENCHES ED       11-21-3030                  9.38     62236  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SHORES NAPA                                                    9.38                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              432 SMITH AND LOVELESS, INC.                                                                                                                                                                                                      
146040                1  7/20/20 17448      VALVE GATE GASKETS SEWER           23-43-3060               1815.73     62237  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SMITH AND LOVELESS, INC.                                    1815.73                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1898 SPORER LAND DEVELOPMENT,                                                                                                                                                                                                      
7282020J              1  7/28/20            WELCOME CENTER PARKING LOT         38-01-4010              23220.00     62238  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
7282020J              2  7/28/20            WELCOME CENTER PARKING LOT         11-21-4050               9200.00     62238  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            SPORER LAND DEVELOPMENT,                                   32420.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3669 THE ANIMAL HOUSE VETERINA                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN20-292             1  7/23/20 19048      NELSON RABIES                      11-05-2140                 20.00     62239  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
GEN20-292             2  7/23/20 19048      WALMART EUTHANESIA                 11-05-2140                 45.00     62239  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            THE ANIMAL HOUSE VETERINA                                     65.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2207 THE LIFEGUARD STORE, INC                                                                                                                                                                                                      
518032                1  7/10/20            GLOVES                             11-25-3120                 38.50     62240  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            THE LIFEGUARD STORE, INC                                      38.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             3788 TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC                                                                                                                                                                                                        
130-14944             1  6/03/20 19045      CREDIT                             11-03-2050                216.00-    62241  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
13014382              1  6/01/20 19045      ECITATION SCENE DOC PLATFORM       11-03-2050               5616.00     62241  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC                                      5400.00                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2784 USD # 352                                                                                                                                                                                                                     
GEN20-297             1  8/03/20            SCHOOL TAX JULY 20                 11-02-2050              26822.72     62242  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            USD # 352                                                  26822.72                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2039 UTILITY SERVICE CO. INC                                                                                                                                                                                                       
509913                1  7/01/20            STANDPIPE DOWNTOWN TANK/ANNUAL     21-40-2140               9212.74     62243  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            UTILITY SERVICE CO. INC                                     9212.74                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             2895 VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                                                                                                                                                                                       
PR20200717            1  7/17/20            VISION CARE DIR                    11-00-0012         N      156.30     62187  7/24/20                                                                                                                              
PR20200717            2  7/17/20            VISION CARE DIR                    15-00-0012         N       96.79     62187  7/24/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



APVENDRP      Thu Jul 30, 2020  3:31 PM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: SS                 PAGE   10                                                                                                                             
06.30.20   7/21/2020   THRU   8/03/2020           ACCOUNTS PAYABLE VENDOR ACTIVITY                                                                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                         TRACK                                                                                                                                                                                  
INVOICE NO           LN   DATE   PO NO      REFERENCE                      CD  GL ACCOUNT        1099    NET      CHECK   PD DATE                                                                                                                               
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
                             2895 VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                                                                                                                                                                                       
PR20200717            3  7/17/20            VISION CARE DIR                    21-00-0012         N        4.89     62187  7/24/20                                                                                                                              
PR20200717            4  7/17/20            VISION CARE DIR                    23-00-0012         N        9.78     62187  7/24/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            VISION CARE DIRECT ADM.                                      267.76                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                              640 WAL*MART                                                                                                                                                                                                                      
013046                1  8/03/20            POOL SUPPLIES                      11-25-3120                 14.39     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
01908                 1  6/26/20            WALL CLOCK/ORGANIZER               11-21-3120                 17.72     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
02418                 1  6/29/20            POOL CLEANING SUPPLIES             11-25-3120                 12.25     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
02418                 2  6/29/20            POOL CONCESSIONS                   11-25-3130                 40.24     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
02873                 1  6/23/20            POOL CONCESSIONS                   11-25-3130                 25.28     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
02882                 1  6/17/20            CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                 29.88     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
03434                 1  6/22/20            POOL CONCESSIONS                   11-25-3130                 15.70     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
03434                 2  6/22/20            POOL CLEANING SUPPLIES             11-25-3120                 25.77     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
03542                 1  7/06/20            OFFICE SUPPLIES                    15-44-3120                 60.80     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
04494                 1  7/09/20            LABELS                             15-44-3120                  8.88     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
04701                 1  7/10/20            LIGHT BULB                         15-42-3120                 18.44     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
04752                 1  6/25/20            POOL CONCESSIONS                   11-25-3130                 32.35     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
04752                 2  6/25/20            POOL CLEANING SUPPLIES             11-25-3120                 26.80     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
05409                 1  6/16/20            GATORADE                           15-40-3120                 32.59     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
05512                 1  7/12/20            POOL CONCESSIONS                   11-25-3130                 19.92     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
05512                 2  7/12/20            POOL CLEANING SUPPLIES             11-25-3120                 27.11     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
06317                 1  6/16/20            CONCESSIONS                        11-25-3130                  4.76     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
06317                 2  6/16/20            CLEANING SUPPLIES                  11-25-3120                  4.33     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
06362                 1  6/30/20            7 PK MAILERS                       11-03-3120                  8.44     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
06500                 1  6/17/20            FILTERS/WD-40/FILL VALVE           21-40-3120                 79.40     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
06763                 1  7/02/20            POOL CONCESSIONS                   11-25-3130                 14.94     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
07115                 1  6/21/20 18098      POOL SUPPLIES                      11-25-3120                 37.12     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
07341                 1  6/22/20            CLEANING SUPPLIES                  15-40-3120                 51.30     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
07505                 1  6/23/20            WELCOME CENTER SUPPLIES            11-21-3120                 23.48     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
07744                 1  7/07/20            POOL CONCESSIONS                   11-25-3130                 15.70     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
07744                 2  7/07/20            POOL CLEANING SUPPLIES             11-25-3120                 38.04     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
07897                 1  6/26/20            POOL SUPPLIES                      11-25-3120                 13.96     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
07897                 2  6/26/20            POOL CONCESSIONS                   11-25-3130                 24.90     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
08439                 1  6/30/20            CLEANING SUPPLIES                  11-17-3120                 20.87     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
08593                 1  7/01/20            GATORADE/CLEANING SUPPLIES         15-40-3120                 95.21     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
08620                 1  7/01/20            POOL CONCESSIONS                   11-25-3130                 26.92     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
08620                 2  7/01/20            POOL SUPPLIES                      11-25-3120                 33.26     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
09832                 1  7/08/20            POOL CLEANING SUPPLIES             11-25-3120                 42.83     62246  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WAL*MART                                                     943.58                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                             1854 WEIS FIRE & SAFETY                                                                                                                                                                                                            
182137                1  7/16/20            4500 PSI DURALITE 15 CARBON X5     11-07-4010               3206.50     62247  8/03/20                                                                                                                              
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            WEIS FIRE & SAFETY                                          3206.50                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                   -------------                                                                                                                                                
                                            ***** REPORT TOTAL *****                                 1577537.54                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed Jul 29, 2020  9:22 AM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: MPV                PAGE    1                                                                                                                             
10.09.19  POSTING DATE:       7/24/2020             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:5380                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  7/2020, FISCAL  7/2020                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                            UPDATE                                                                                                                                                                                              
JRNL ID/                 OTHER NUMBER/                  OTHER REFERENCE/                                                                                                                                                                                        
ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                  REFERENCE                                 DEBIT              CREDIT  BANK #                                                                                                                             
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                             
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
PAYROLL                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            SS/MED EMPE GEN                        5,072.84                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         SS/MED EMPE GEN                                            5,072.84     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           SS/MED EMPE ELE                        3,491.21                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  SS/MED EMPE ELE                                            3,491.21     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPE WAT                          757.93                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     SS/MED EMPE WAT                                              757.93     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPE SEW                          256.57                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     SS/MED EMPE SEW                                              256.57     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            SS/MED EMPR GEN                        5,072.84                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         SS/MED EMPR GEN                                            5,072.84     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           SS/MED EMPR ELE                        3,491.21                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  SS/MED EMPR ELE                                            3,491.21     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPR WAT                          757.93                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     SS/MED EMPR WAT                                              757.93     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              SS/MED EMPR SEW                          256.57                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     SS/MED EMPR SEW                                              256.57     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            FED TAX GEN                            5,088.28                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         FED TAX GEN                                                5,088.28     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           FED TAX ELE                            6,985.96                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  FED TAX ELE                                                6,985.96     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              FED TAX WAT                              948.89                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     FED TAX WAT                                                  948.89     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              FED TAX SEW                              205.64                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     FED TAX SEW                                                  205.64     1                                                                                                                               
11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P            STATE TAX GEN                          2,284.14                                                                                                                                                         
11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH         STATE TAX GEN                                              2,284.14     1                                                                                                                               
15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P           STATE TAX ELE                          2,130.10                                                                                                                                                         
15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                  STATE TAX ELE                                              2,130.10     1                                                                                                                               
21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P              STATE TAX WAT                            471.96                                                                                                                                                         
21-00-0001               WATER CASH                     STATE TAX WAT                                                471.96     1                                                                                                                               
23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P              STATE TAX SEW                            119.05                                                                                                                                                         
23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                     STATE TAX SEW                                                119.05     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 7/21                         3,126.38                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 7/21                                             3,126.38     1                                                                                                                               
07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT STOP LOSS 7/28                         6,742.07                                                                                                                                                         
07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                STOP LOSS 7/28                                             6,742.07     1                                                                                                                               
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Journal Total :          47,259.57           47,259.57                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     Sub Total                47,259.57           47,259.57                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                        ---------------     ---------------                                                                                                                                     
                                                                     ** Report Total **       47,259.57           47,259.57                                                                                                                                     
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed Jul 29, 2020  9:22 AM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: MPV                PAGE    2                                                                                                                             
10.09.19  POSTING DATE:       7/24/2020             GENERAL LEDGER JOURNAL ENTRIES               JRNL:5380                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  7/2020, FISCAL  7/2020                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                     FUND   NAME                                        DEBITS         CREDITS                                                                                                                                                  
                                     -----  -------------------------           --------------  --------------                                                                                                                                                  
                                     07     SELF INSURANCE                            9,868.45        9,868.45                                                                                                                                                  
                                     11     GENERAL                                  17,518.10       17,518.10                                                                                                                                                  
                                     15     ELECTRIC UTILITY                         16,098.48       16,098.48                                                                                                                                                  
                                     21     WATER UTILITY                             2,936.71        2,936.71                                                                                                                                                  
                                     23     SEWER UTILITY                               837.83          837.83                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                =============== ===============                                                                                                                                                 
                                            TOTALS                                   47,259.57       47,259.57                                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
** Transactions affected cash may need to be entered in Bank Rec!    **                                                                                                                                                                                         
** Review transactions that have a number in the Bank # column.      **                                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



GLJRNLUD      Wed Jul 29, 2020  9:22 AM        ****       City of Goodland         ****          OPER: MPV                PAGE    3                                                                                                                             
10.09.19  POSTING DATE:       7/24/2020                GENERAL LEDGER SUMMARY                    JRNL:5380                                                                                                                                                      
                                               CALENDAR  7/2020, FISCAL  7/2020                                                                                                                                                                                 
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
            ACCOUNT NUMBER           ACCOUNT TITLE                                      DEBITS         CREDITS             NET                                                                                                                                  
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------                                                                                                                            
            07-00-0001               SELF INSUR CASH                                       .00        9,868.45        9,868.45-                                                                                                                                 
            07-01-5030               SELF INSUR BCBS STOP LOSS PYMT                   9,868.45             .00        9,868.45                                                                                                                                  
            11-00-0001               GENERAL OPERATING CASH                                .00       17,518.10       17,518.10-                                                                                                                                 
            11-00-0011               GENERAL EMP TAX A/P                             17,518.10             .00       17,518.10                                                                                                                                  
            15-00-0001               ELECTRIC CASH                                         .00       16,098.48       16,098.48-                                                                                                                                 
            15-00-0011               ELECTRIC EMP TAX A/P                            16,098.48             .00       16,098.48                                                                                                                                  
            21-00-0001               WATER CASH                                            .00        2,936.71        2,936.71-                                                                                                                                 
            21-00-0011               WATER EMP TAX A/P                                2,936.71             .00        2,936.71                                                                                                                                  
            23-00-0001               SEWER CASH                                            .00          837.83          837.83-                                                                                                                                 
            23-00-0011               SEWER EMP TAX A/P                                  837.83             .00          837.83                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                =============== =============== ===============                                                                                                                                 
                                     TRANSACTION TOTALS                              47,259.57       47,259.57             .00                                                                                                                                  
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                



PAYROLL REGISTER

ORDINANCE #2020-P15

7/24/2020

DEPARTMENT GROSS PAY

GENERAL 67,409.85

ELECTRIC 46,290.12

WATER 10,069.37

SEWER 3,402.89

TOTAL 127,172.23

PASSED AND SIGNED THIS ____________ DAY OF___________________________________, 2020

___________________________________        _______________________________________
CITY CLERK                                                          MAYOR



RESOLUTION NO. 1567

A RESOLUTION FINDING THAT THE STRUCTURE LOCATED AT 1521 KANSAS AVE.,
GOODLAND, KANSAS, IS UNSAFE OR DANGEROUS AND DIRECTING THAT THE
STRUCTURE BE REPAIRED OR REMOVED AND THE PREMISES BE MADE SAFE AND
SECURE

WHEREAS, the Enforcing Officer of the City of Goodland, Kansas, did on the 15th day of June,
2020, file with the governing body of said city, a statement in writing that the
structure, hereinafter described, was unsafe and dangerous; and

WHEREAS,  the governing body did by Resolution No. 1566, dated the 15th day of June, 2020,
fix the time and place of a hearing at which the owner, his or her agent, and
lienholders, any occupants and all other parties of interest of such structure could
appear and show cause why such structure should not be condemned and ordered
repaired or demolished, and provided for giving notice thereof as provided by law;
and,

WHEREAS, on the 3rd day of August, 2020, the governing body did conduct the hearing
scheduled in Resolution No. 1566 and took evidence from the parties in attendance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF
GOODLAND, KANSAS:

SECTION 1. The governing body hereby finds that the structure located at:

A tract of land described as that part of parcel lying in the C.K.&N. Addition to the City of Goodland,
Kansas, situated on the South east Quarter (SE/4) of Section Nineteen (19), Township Eight (8)
South, Range Thirty-nine (39), W of the 6th P.M. more particularly described as:
Commencing at a point on the southwest corner of Lot Five (5) in Block (11) in the C.K.& N. Addition
to the City of Goodland, Kansas; thence across the alley West to a given point; thence North parallel
with said alley 120 feet; thence West 60 feet, more or less to the East side of Voltaire Avenue; thence
South and parallel with said Voltaire Avenue 120 feet; thence East to the point of Beginning.

also known as 1521 Kansas Ave., is unsafe and dangerous and directs that such structure is to be
repaired and the premises made safe and secure.

SECTION 2. The owner of such structure is hereby directed to commence the repair of the
property within thirty (30) days of August 3, 2020. Provided that upon due application by the
owner and for good cause shown, the governing body, in its sole discretion, may grant the owner
additional time to complete the repairs to the property.



SECTION 3. If the owner fails to commence the repair of the structure within the time stated, or
any additional time granted by the governing body, or fails to diligently prosecute the same until
the work is completed, the governing body will cause the structure to be razed and removed and
the costs of razing and removing, less salvage, if any, shall be collected in the manner provided by
K.S.A. 12-1,1115, and amendments thereto or shall be assessed as special assessments against the
lot or parcel of land upon which the structure is located or both, all as provided by law.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that if the owner fails to commence the repair of the structure
within the time provided herein or fails to diligently prosecute the same, the governing body may
take such further action as it deems necessary to raise and remove the structure without further
notice to the owner or other parties in interest.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 3rd day of August, 2020 by the Governing Body of the City of
Goodland, Kansas.

____________________________
John Garcia, Mayor

ATTEST:

__________________________
Mary P. Volk, City Clerk





















































































































State of Kansas
City

2021

BUDGET SUMMARY
Proposed Budget 2021 Expenditures and Amount of 2020 Ad Valorem Tax establish the maximum limits of the 2021 budget.

Estimated Tax Rate is subject to change depending on the final assessed valuation.

Prior Year Actual for 2019 Current Year Estimate for 2020 Proposed Budget Year for 2021
Actual Actual Budget Authority Amount of 2020 Estimate

     FUND  Expenditures Tax Rate *  Expenditures Tax Rate * for Expenditures Ad Valorem Tax Tax Rate *
General 3,050,401 22.717 3,168,744 22.640 3,372,068 781,102 22.827
Debt Service 284,313 8.072 289,813 8.030 317,093 263,468 7.700
Library 176,706 5.106 165,955 4.704 181,579 167,719 4.901
Employee Benefits - City 681,580 12.788 745,656 13.350 819,940 431,269 12.603
Employee Benefits - Library 47,582 1.378 48,063 1.385 48,929 44,689 1.306
Airport Fund 6,668   73,324   373,627 26,383 0.771
                
Special Highway 124,888 110,000 135,000
Economic Development 16,063 316   
Electric Utility 6,281,256 6,456,587 6,859,225
Water Utility 1,270,579 1,238,106 1,269,161
Sewer Utility 510,307 501,837 535,877
Health and Sanitation 493,410 527,175 565,937
Cemetery Improvement 9,869 19,000 60,037
Self Insurance 448,084 625,000 625,000
Special Parks & Recreation 4,974 10,000 20,000
Mun. Ct. Div. Fees 4,625 6,000 7,000
Vehicle Inspection 11,210 12,900 12,900
Law Enforcement Trust Fund 6,216 4,425 7,125
Fire Equipment       
        
Non-Budgeted Funds-A 367,514
Non-Budgeted Funds-B 313,215
Non-Budgeted Funds-C 964,795
Non-Budgeted Funds-D 1,249,905
Totals 16,324,160 50.061 14,002,901 50.109 15,210,498 1,714,630 50.108
Less: Transfers 2,961,971 3,003,443 3,363,644
Net Expenditure 13,362,189 10,999,458 11,846,854
Total Tax Levied 1,612,632 1,663,000 xxxxxxxxxxxxxxxxx
Assessed 
Valuation 32,213,043 33,187,935 34,218,204
Outstanding Indebtedness,
  January 1, 2018 2019 2020
G.O. Bonds 6,485,000 5,925,000 5,700,000
Revenue Bonds 0 0 0
Other 0 0 0
Lease Purchase Principal 63,162 169,757 121,079
     Total 6,548,162 6,094,757 5,821,079
  *Tax rates are expressed in mills

City Official Title: City Clerk

Page No. 1

will meet on August 3, 2020 at 5:00 p.m. at City Commission Room for the purpose of hearing and

Mary P. Volk

NOTICE OF BUDGET HEARING

City of Goodland

answering objections of taxpayers relating to the proposed use of all funds and the amount of ad valorem tax.
Detailed budget information is available at City Office and will be available at this hearing.

The governing body of 

This document was created by an application that isn’t licensed to use novaPDF.
Purchase a license to generate PDF files without this notice.

http://www.novapdf.com/




City of Goodland
204 W. 11th St. 785-890-4500
P.O. Box 59 785-890-4532(F)
Goodland, KS 67735

Board and Commission Form
Please print clearly or type.  Use additional sheets if necessary.  Return form to the address above.

Full Name: ______________________________________   E-mail: _________________________________

Street Address: ____________________________________________________________________________

Phone:       Home ____________________    Cell ____________________     Work ____________________

Years lived in Goodland: ________ Education:  _________________________________________________

Occupation:_______________________________ Employer: ______________________________________

Business Address:  _________________________________________________________________________

Prior Appointed or Elected Offices held (if any):  _________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

Please described any present or past community involvement: _______________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

Why would you like to serve? ________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________

Referred by (if any): ________________________________________________________________________

Date ___/___/____ Signature: ________________________________________________________________

I am seeking: � New Appointment � Re-Appointment

Please indicate the Boards or Commissions in which you are interested:

� Airport Board � Cemetery Board � Construction Board of Trades/Appeals

� Library Board � Housing Authority Board � Parks & Recreation/Tree Board

� Museum Board � Planning Commission/BZA � Other: ___________________________

X

X
X X

X
X

2

785-772-6104

624 W. 16th St.
lynda.welch@nwktc.eduLynda Welch

Wherever necessary

Township elections (MI), after school program (MI), various NT clubs, and becoming 

Election Official, Lincoln Township, White Cloud, MI

1209 Harrison Ave.

NWKTCEnglish and Communications Instructor
Double MA plus

3/9/2020

I want to become involved in this community.  I love Goodland and want to be an active

involved with the Carnegie Arts Center.

part of the town.



1 Business Associate Agreement

BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

This Business Associate Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into on this 1th day of _February_
,2015, by and between Professional Insurance Consultants, Inc. (“Business Associate”) and City of Goodland
Health Plan (the “Plan”).

WHEREAS, by virtue of the services that Business Associate performs for the Plan, Business Associate
is a “business associate” as that term is defined in the Privacy Rule (as defined below);

WHEREAS, in connection with Business Associate’s provision of services, the Plan may disclose
Protected Health Information to Business Associate (as defined below);

WHEREAS, as required pursuant to the final regulations promulgated under the Health Insurance
Portability and Accountability Act of 1996, Business Associate agrees to undertake certain responsibilities as
required by those regulations and this Agreement;

WHEREAS, Business Associate and the Plan executed a business associate agreement, effective
February 1, 2015 ; as amended March 1, 2019;

WHEREAS, Business Associate and the Plan wish to amend and replace such agreement with this
Agreement in order to reflect the new individual right and the breach notification rules as initially set forth in the
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 and as further set forth in regulations and other guidance
issued by the Department of Health and Human Services.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

1. Definitions.  When used in this Agreement and capitalized, the following terms have the following
meanings:

(a) “Breach” means the unauthorized acquisition, access, use, or disclosure of Protected Health
Information which compromises the security or privacy of such Protected Health Information. The
following three types of unauthorized acquisition, access, use or disclosure are excluded from the
definition of a “breach:”

(1) Any unintentional acquisition, access, or use of Protected Health Information by an
employee or individual acting under the authority of the Plan or Business Associate if
such acquisition, access, or use was made in good faith and within the course and scope
of employment or other professional relationship of such employee or individual,
respectively, with the Plan or Business Associate, and the information is not further
acquired, accessed, used, or disclosed by any person in a  manner not permitted by the
Privacy and/or Security Rules;

(2) Any  inadvertent disclosure from an individual who is otherwise authorized to access
Protected Health Information at a facility operated by the Plan or Business Associate to
another similarly situated individual at the same facility so long as the information
received is not further used or disclosed  in a manner not permitted by the Privacy
and/or Security Rules; and



2 Business Associate Agreement

(3) Any disclosure to an unauthorized person where the Protected Health Information that
was disclosed would not reasonably have been retained by such person.

(b) “Business Associate” shall mean the Business Associate named above and shall include all
successors and assigns, affiliates, subsidiaries (as applicable), and related companies of the
Business Associate.

(c)  “EDI Rule” shall mean the Standards for Electronic Transactions as set forth at 45 CFR Parts
160, Subpart A and 162, Subpart A and I through R.

(d)  “HIPAA” means the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996.

(e)  “Individual” shall have the same meaning as the term AIndividual@ in 45 CFR 164.501 and shall
include a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45 CFR 160.103.

(f)  “Privacy Rule” shall mean the Standards for Privacy of Individual Identifiable Health
Information as set forth at 45 CFR Part 160 and 164 Subparts A and E.

(g)  “Protected Health Information” shall have the same meaning as the term “protected health
information” in 45 CFR 160.103, limited to the information created or received by Business
Associate from or on behalf of the Plan.

(h)  “Required by Law” shall have the same meaning as the term “required by law” in 45 CFR
164.103.

(i)  “Secretary” shall mean the Secretary of the Department of Health and Human Services or his or
her designee.

(j)  “Security Incident” shall have the same meaning as the term “security incident” in 45 CFR
164.304.

(k)  “Security Rule” shall mean the Security Standards and Implementation Specifications in 45 CFR
Part 160 and Part 164, subpart C.

(l) “Unsecured Protected Health Information” means Protected Health Information that is not
secured through the use of a technology or methodology specified by the Secretary of Health and
Human Services through guidance issued by the Secretary.

Terms used, but not defined, in this Agreement shall have the same meaning as those terms in 45 CFR
164.103 and 164.501.

2. Obligations and Activities of Business Associate Regarding Protected Health Information.

(a)  Business Associate agrees to not use or disclose Protected Health Information other than as
permitted or required by this Agreement or as Required by Law.



3 Business Associate Agreement

(b)  Business Associate agrees to use appropriate safeguards to prevent use or disclosure of the
Protected Health Information other than as provided for by this Agreement.  Business Associate
will implement administrative, physical, and technical safeguards (including written policies and
procedures) that reasonably and appropriately protect the confidentiality, integrity, and availability
of electronic Protected Health Information that it creates, receives, maintains, or transmits on
behalf of the Plan as required by the Security Rule.

(c)  Business Associate agrees to report to the Plan, as soon as reasonably practicable, any use or
disclosure of Protected Health Information not provided for by this Agreement of which it
becomes aware and / or any Security Incident of which it becomes aware, and to mitigate, to the
extent practicable, any harmful effects of such use or disclosure that are known to Business
Associate.

(d)  Business Associate agrees to report to the Plan any Breach of Unsecured Protected Health
Information of which it becomes aware without unreasonable delay, but in no case later than 60
days after the date on which the Breach is discovered.  For purposes of this reporting obligation, a
Breach shall be treated as discovered by Business Associate as of the first day on which such
Breach is known to Business Associate or, by exercising reasonable diligence, would have been
known to Business Associate.

(e) Effective February 17, 2010, Business Associate agrees to restrict the disclosure of Protected
Health Information of a Plan participant (unless the disclosure is otherwise required by law) if the
participant so requests, where the disclosure is for purposes of carrying out payment or health care
operations (and not treatment) and the Protected Health Information for which the participant
requests a restriction on its disclosure pertains to a health care item or service for which the health
care provider has been paid out of pocket in full.

(f) Business Associate agrees to ensure that any agent, including a subcontractor, to whom it provides
Protected Health Information received from the Plan (or created or received by Business Associate
on behalf of the Plan), agrees to the same restrictions and conditions that apply through this
Agreement to Business Associate with respect to such information.  Moreover, Business Associate
shall ensure that any such agent or subcontractor agrees to implement reasonable and appropriate
safeguards to protect the Plan’s Protected Health Information.

(g)  Business Associate agrees to provide access at the request of the Plan, and in the time and manner
designed by the Plan, or as directed by the Plan, to an Individual in order for the Plan to meet the
requirements under 45 CFR 164.524.

(h) Business Associate agrees to make any amendments to Protected Health Information in a
Designated Record Set that the Plan directs or agrees to pursuant to 45 CFR 164.526 at the
request of the Plan or an Individual, and in the time and manner designated by the Plan.

(i)  Business Associate agrees to make internal practices books and records, including policies and
procedures relating to the use and disclosure of Protected Health Information available to the Plan,
or at the request of the Plan to the Secretary, in a time and manner designated by the Plan or
Secretary for purposes of the Secretary determining the Plan’s compliance with the Privacy Rule.
Business Associate shall immediately notify the Plan upon receipt or notice of any request by the
Secretary to conduct an investigation with respect to Protected Health Information received from
the Plan and to provide to the Plan copies of any and all information provided by Business
Associate to the Secretary in connection with any such investigation.



4 Business Associate Agreement

(j)  Business Associate agrees to document any disclosures of Protected Health Information and
information related to such disclosures as would be required for the Plan to respond to a request
by an Individual for an accounting of disclosures of Protected Health Information in accordance
with 45 CFR 164.528.

(k)  Business Associate agrees to provide to the Plan or an Individual, in a time and manner designated
by the Plan, information collected in accordance with paragraph (h) above of the Agreement, and
to permit the Plan to respond to a request by an Individual for an accounting of disclosures of
Protected Health Information in accordance with 45 CFR 164.528.

(l)  Business Associate agrees to use or disclose Protected Health Information pursuant to the request
of the Plan; provided, however, that the Plan shall not request Business Associate to use or
disclose Protected Health Information in any manner that would not be permissible under the
Privacy Rule if done by the Plan.

3. Permitted Uses and Disclosures of Protected Health Information by Business Associate.

(a)  Except as otherwise limited in this Agreement, Business Associate may use or disclose Protected
Health Information to perform the functions, activities, or services for, or on behalf of, the Plan as
previously agreed to by the parties (“the Service Agreement”)  provided that such use or disclosure
would not violate the Privacy Rule if done by the Plan.

(b)  Except as otherwise limited in this Agreement, Business Associate may use Protected Health
Information for the proper management and administration of the Business Associate and to carry
out the legal responsibilities of the Business Associate.

(c) Except as otherwise limited in this Agreement, Business Associate may disclose Protected Health
Information for the proper management and administration of Business Associate, provided that
disclosure is Required by Law or Business Associate obtains reasonable assurances from the
person to whom the information is disclosed that it will remain confidential and used or further
disclosed only as Required by Law or for the purposes for which it was disclosed to the person,
and the person agrees to notify Business Associate of any instances of which it is aware that the
confidentiality of the information has been breached.

(d)  Except as otherwise limited in this Agreement, Business Associate may use Protected Health
Information to provide Data Aggregation services to the Plan as permitted by 45 CFR
164.504(e)(2)(i)(B).

(e)  Business Associate may use Protected Health Information to report violations of law to federal
and state authorities consistent with 45 CFR 164.502(j)(1).

4. Obligations of the Plan Regarding Protected Health Information.

(a) The Plan shall provide Business Associate with a copy of the Plan’s notice of privacy practices as
well as any changes to such notice.



5 Business Associate Agreement

(b)  The Plan shall provide Business Associate with any changes in, or revocation of, authorization by
an Individual to use or disclose Protected Health Information, if such changes affect Business
Associate’s permitted or required uses and disclosures.

(c)  The Plan shall notify Business Associate of any restriction to the use or disclosure of Protected
Health Information that the Plan has agreed to in accordance with 45 CFR 164.522.

(d) The Plan and its representatives shall be entitled, within ten (10) business days' prior written
notice to Business Associate, to audit Business Associate from time to time to verify Business
Associate's compliance with the terms of this Agreement. The Plan shall be entitled and enabled to
inspect the records and other information relevant to Business Associate's compliance with the
terms of this Agreement. The Plan shall conduct its review during the normal business hours of
Business Associate, as the case may be, and to the extent feasible without unreasonably interfering
with such entity's normal operations.

5. Compliance with EDI Rule and other Aspects of Administration Simplification Regulations.

Business Associate agrees that, on behalf of the Plan, it will perform any transaction for which a standard
has been developed under the EDI Rule that Business Associate could reasonably be expected to perform in the
ordinary course of its functions on behalf of the Plan.

Business Associate agrees that it will comply with all applicable EDI standards no later than the date that
the EDI Rule becomes effective with regard to Business Associate.  Business Associate further agrees that it will
use its best efforts to comply with all applicable regulatory provisions in addition to the EDI Rule and the Privacy
Rule that are promulgated pursuant to the Administrative Simplification Subtitle of HIPAA, no later than the date
such provisions become effective with regard to Business Associate.

6. Amendment.

The parties agree to take any action necessary to amend the Agreement from time to time as is necessary
for them to comply with the requirements of the Administrative Simplification Subtitle of HIPAA.  The parties
may agree to amend this Agreement from time to time in any other respect that they deem appropriate.  This
Agreement shall not be amended except by written instrument executed by the Plan and Business Associate.

7. Term and Termination.

(a) Term.  Except as set forth in Section 5, this Agreement shall be effective as of the date set forth
on page 1 of this Agreement, and shall terminate when the Services Agreement terminates.

(b) Termination for Cause.  Upon the Plan’s knowledge of a material breach by Business
Associate, the Plan shall provide an opportunity for Business Associate to cure the breach.  If
Business Associate does not cure the breach within 30 days of the date that the Plan provides
notice of such breach to Business Associate, the Plan shall have the right to terminate this
Agreement and the Services Agreement by providing 30 days advance written notice of such
termination to Business Associate.

(c) Effect of Termination.



6 Business Associate Agreement

(1)  Except as provided in subparagraph (2) immediately below, upon termination of this
Agreement for any reason, Business Associate shall return all Protected Health
Information to the Plan.  This provision shall apply to Protected Health Information
that is in the possession of subcontractors or agents of Business Associate.  Business
Associate shall retain no copies of the Protected Health Information.

(2) In the event Business Associate determines that returning the Protected Health
Information is infeasible, Business Associate shall provide to the Plan notification of
the conditions that make the return infeasible.  Upon mutual agreement of the parties
that return of Protected Health Information is infeasible, Business Associate shall
extend the protections of this Agreement to such Protected Health Information and limit
further uses and disclosures of such Protected Health Information to those purposes
that make the return infeasible, for so long as Business Associate maintains such
Protected Health Information.

(3)  The respective rights and obligations of Business Associate under this paragraph (c)
shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

8. Indemnification.

Business Associate shall indemnify and hold harmless the Plan from and against any and all costs,
expenses, claims, demands, causes of action, damages and judgments (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) that
arise out of or that may be imposed upon, incurred by, or brought against the Plan as a result of a breach of this
Agreement or any violation of the Administrative Simplification Subtitle of HIPAA by Business Associate.

The Plan shall indemnify and hold harmless Business Associate from and against any and all costs,
expenses, claims, demands, causes of action, damages and judgments (including reasonable attorneys’ fees) that
arise out of or that may be imposed upon, incurred by, or brought against Business Associate as a result of a
breach of this Agreement or any violation of the Administrative Simplification Subtitle of HIPAA by the Plan.

The indemnification obligations provided for in this Section will commence on the effective date of this
Agreement and shall survive its termination.

9. Notices.

All notices, requests, consents and other communications hereunder will be in writing, will be addressed
to the receiving party’s address set forth below or to such other address as a party may designate by notice
hereunder, and will be either (i) delivered by hand, (ii) made by facsimile transmission, (iii) sent by overnight
courier, or (iv) sent by registered mail or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid.

If to the Plan: City of Goodland Health Plan
P.O. Box 59
Goodland, Ks. 67735

If to the Business Associate: Professional Insurance Consultants, Inc.
Rhonda Fernandez
PO Box 1717
Dodge City, KS 67801



7 Business Associate Agreement

10. Miscellaneous.

(a) Severability.  All parties intend this Agreement to be enforced as written.  However, (i) if any
portion or provision of this Agreement will to any extent be declared illegal or unenforceable by
a duly authorized court having jurisdiction, then the remainder of this Agreement, or the
application of such portion or provision in circumstances other than those as to which it is so
declared illegal or unenforceable, will not be affected thereby, and each portion and provision of
this Agreement will be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law; and (ii) if
any provision, or part thereof, is held to be unenforceable because of the duration of such
provision, the Plan and the Business Associate agrees that the court making such determination
will have the power to reduce the duration of such provision, and/or to delete specific words and
phrases, and in its reduced form such provision will then be enforceable and will be enforced.

(b) Headings and Captions.  The headings and captions of the various subdivisions of this
Agreement are for convenience of reference only and will in no way modify, or affect the
meaning or construction of, any of the terms or provisions hereof.

(c) No Waiver of Rights, Powers and Remedies.  No failure or delay by any party hereto in
exercising any right, power or remedy under this Agreement, and no course of dealing between
the parties hereto, will operate as a waiver of any such right, power or remedy of the party. The
terms and provisions of this Agreement may be waived, or consent for the departure therefrom
granted, only by written document executed by the party entitled to the benefits of such terms or
provisions.  No such waiver or consent will be deemed to be or will constitute a waiver or
consent with respect to any other terms or provisions of this Agreement, whether or not similar.
Each such waiver or consent will be effective only in the specific instance and for the purpose
for which it was given, and will not constitute a continuing waiver or consent.

(d) Regulatory References.  A reference in this Agreement to a section in the EDI Rule or the
Privacy Rule means the referenced section or its successor, and for which compliance is
required.

(e) Governing Law.  This Agreement will be governed by and construed in accordance with federal
laws and, to the extent applicable, the laws of the State of Kansas.

(f) Entire Agreement.  This Agreement sets forth the entire understanding of the parties with
respect to the subject matter set forth herein and supersedes all prior agreements, arrangements
and communications, whether oral or written, pertaining to the subject matter hereof.

(g) Interpretation.  Any ambiguity in this Agreement shall be resolved in favor of a meaning that
permits the Plan to comply with the Administrative Simplification Subtitle of HIPAA.



8 Business Associate Agreement

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of December 3, 2018.

Professional Insurance Consultants, Inc.

By:

Title:

  City of Goodland

By:

Title:






